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Dorothy Menasco

. O900N-ET.
From: Mary Anne Helton O9c0oo - oT
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2009 4:22 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco
Cc: Marguerite MclLean

Subject: RE: Resolution No. 621-09 - Progress Docket

Yes, please move it to the Progress docket.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2009 1:26 PM
To: Mary Anne Helton

Cc: Marguerite McLean

Subject: FW: Resolution No. 621-09 - Progress Docket

Mary Anne,

This one was placed in the undocketed matters pending a response from GCL. Based on your message to Terri below, |
just want to confirm that we should move DN 10188-09 from Docket 090000 to Docket (90079. Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Chict Deputy Connmnission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commnission Clerk
S50-413-6770

From: Mary Anne Helton

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 7:06 PM
To: Terri Fleming

Cc: Marguerite Mclean; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: FW: Resolution No. 621-09 - Progress Docket:

Terri, Can you please draft me a letter acknowledging the attached resolution and saying we filed it
in the Progress Rate Case Docket. No. 0S0079-El. | will send you an example.

Thanks.

T o
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From: Marguerite MclLean A
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2009 2:05 PM = k- o
To: Mary Anne Helton oS ")
Cc: Dorothy Menasco ;" o o
Subject: Resolution No. 621-09 - Progress Docket d S P
£ = B
Mary Anne, i o
- - ) - - >
please see attached Resolution No. 621-09 and let me know which Progress docket this docuinernt £
should be processed in. 3 -
thanks,
Marguerite.

10/12/2009




